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MEMORANDUM

"AGENDA ITEM #V.D

DATE: JANUARY 5, 2015
TO: COUNCIL MEMBERS
FROM: STAFF

SUBJECT:  FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION (FRCA)

Attached is the Florida Regional Councils Association (FRCA) Annual Report and Directory 2013-14.

Staff of FRCA is listed on page 35 of the Report:

Ronald L. Book, Executive Director - 850-224-3427
(ron@rlbookpa.com)

Sheri Coven, Director of Intergovernmental Affairs - 850-294-0526
(Sheri.Coven@FLRegionalCouncils.org)

Rana Brown, Governmental Affairs Consultant - 850-224-3427
rana@rlbookpa.com

The SFRPC Florida Regional Councils Association Policy Board Members for 2015 are:

Mario Bailey, Gubernatorial Representative (Broward County)
Frank Caplan, City Representative (Miami-Dade County)
David Rice, County Representative (Monroe County)

Policy Board meeting dates/locations for 2015 are as follows:

January 9t, 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m., DoubleTree Ballroom - Tallahassee
July 10, 9:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m., East Central Florida RPC, Altamonte Springs

3440 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 140, Hollywood, Florida 33021
Broward (954) 985-4416, State (800) 985-4416
FAX (954) 985-4417, e-mail: sfadmin@sfrpc.com, website: www.sfrpc.com



